From: Diane DeAutremont [mailto:Diane.DeAutremont@lile.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:05 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Parkers Moving Services WUTC Docket #TV-110612

| am writing to serve protest to the WUTC regarding temporary authority granted Jason M Nelson d.b.a.
Parkers Moving Services. A review of the application submitted by Mr Nelson shows that as the owner
of Parker Moving Services he has not opened the required account with the state Department of Labor
and Industries for worker’s compensation, nor has he registered with the Employment Security
Department although he has an active Craigslist advertisement dated 5/3/2011. Similarly he has
advertised his services for rates which are less than the minimum rates established by the WUTC’s Tariff
15C for household goods relocation. Clearly there is a gap between business practices engaged in by Mr
Nelson and those required of other licensed household goods movers. Similarly the question of fitness
becomes an issue when an applicant does not establish mandatory accounts or complete required
registrations of his business prior to commencing operations.

| am surprised that absent compliance with these basic requirements for businesses operating in the
household goods moving business in Washington, temporary authority would be granted.

Thank You

Diane DeAutremont

Lile International Companies
8060 SW Pfaffle Street
Tigard, OR 97223

(503) 726-4810



